GREENWICH, ST PAUL
latterly known as GREENWICH, HOLY TRINITY WITH ST PAUL

Status still used for worship (not Anglican)
Borough Greenwich
Present parish GREENWICH, ST ALFEGE
Built 1866
Build architect S S Teulon


It was considered unviable from around 1966 and closed in 1978. It was then used by the Wesleyan Holiness church until officially declared redundant in 1984 (after appeal to the Privy Council). Many of the contents were taken to the Bennet Grove Centre (now known as Holy Trinity church in the Ravensbourne Team Ministry). Diocesan records include a plan, description of memorials and a copy of the 1984 Privy Council judgement.

After closure it was leased to the Calvary Church until 1986, and subsequently to the 49th Greenwich Scouts. Finally sold in 1991 to the Seventh Day Adventists who were still using it in 2005 and appear to have extended it.

Address Devonshire Drive
Postcode (if located) SE10 8LA
Grid reference TQ 378 770

Grade locally listed only and in a Conservation Area
Listed Building ref. (if applicable) N/A
Listing found? (if applicable) NO

Record office & reference LMA/P78/PAU1
Diocesan property reference no. basement archive 7/1

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map (accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated November 2007